Keri Hinton

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 6:56 AM

To: Keri Hinton

Subject: RE: Local Public Safety Coordinating Council

Keri - this didn’t make it into the agenda folder. Can you add it?

Laura Tschabold, MPA

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128
W:503.434.7501 F:503.434.7553
Cell; 503.437.5742

tschabol@co.vamhill.or.us

From: Ted Smietana _

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Allen Springer; Laura Tschabold
Subject: Local Public Safety Coordinating Council

Attached are applications for two individuals that | am recommending for membership to our LPSCC.

State law requires that a local defense attorney be on the Council, and we currently have a vacancy. | am
recommending Carol Fredrick. Ms. Fredrick is a member of our EBDMI Policy Team, and has worked well with the local
public safety partners for many years.

Although not required by law, we have traditionally included a Parcle & Probation Officer on our Council. 1am
recommending Katy Harmon for membership. Katy is a long-standing employee who continually performs at a very high
level. Katy is also assigned as our Assessment Officer as part of our Justice Reinvestment Program, and is therefore in a
key position.

Both Ms. Fredrick and Ms. Harmen will be excellent additions to our Council.

Thank you for your consideration.

Ted



Yambhill County Membership Application for Advisory Beard, Commission or Committee

Please return this application to the Board of Commissioners’ Office:
Mail> 535 NE 5" §t, McMinnville, OR 97128 » Location: 434 NE Evans 8t  Email _hintonk@co.yamhill.or.us

Notes: 1} Yamhill County operates under the Oregon Public Records Law. [nformation contained in this
application may be released upen proper request. 2) Planning Commissioners are bonded and must file ap annual
statement of economic interest with the Oregon Government Ethics Commission, 3} Fair Board members are
bonded. 4) Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) applicants serve under ORS 459.320 Group Designations.
5) Yamhiil County employees are prohibited from serving on the Housing Authority Board per ORS 456.095(3).

Local Public Safety Coordinating Council 1-6-16

Name of Advisory Board, Commission or Committee Date

Applicant's name (please print) Katy Harmon

Applicant's occupation Parole & Probation Officer Referred by Ted Smietana
Matling address 615 NE 6th St McMinnville 97128
box or street address eity zip code

Residence address

street address city zip code

Telephone: preferred contact number 503 474-4982 E-mail address harmonk@co.yamhill.or.us

Organizational affiliation if applicable Y @mhill County Department of Community Justice

SWAC applicants list the ORS 459.320 Group Designation:

Information to assist the Board of Commissioners in considering your application (the back of this page may be
used if more space is needed and 4 resume may be attached):

As a Parole & Probation Officer, I'm interested in serving on the LPSCC to further educate
myself about local public safety policy, and to participate in discussion and coordination of
policy and programs. My current assignment is to complete assessments on defendants and
submit a sentencing recommendation to the Court. This assignment is part of the local State
Justice Reinvesiment Program.

Date approved _ Y- a2\ -\\Q

L\/_%LV\ For office use only
Applicant’s signature ﬁ I3 3 ,20/6' . B.O.# WG — 23

{Revised 3/17/2014} [Saved /COMMSEC/Committess/Admin Process/Membership Apps/]



Yamhill County Membership Application for Advisory Board, Coramissien-or Cotnmittee
~ Ploase rewin this applicatioh to e Bogrd 6f Conimissionors” Officer _
Muit: 535 MB 5 St, McMiniville, OR 97128 + Locatioh: 434 NE Bvaiiy- 8t +Email hintonk@go:yardhill:

Notes: 1) Famiitl County operates wader tho regon Public Reconds Law. Information contaiied indhiy

applisation may beyélvased upon proper reyu est, ) Planning Commissiosiers are bonded-and must filevan annual
statetiient GF economic interest With the Oregon Govetnment Bififes Commission. 3) Fair Board:membiersiare
bonded: -4y Solid Waste, Advisory Connittee:(SWAC) applicantsiseive ider ORS 459.320:Group Desigridtions:
§)yaniliill Colinty siaployees e prohibited from serving on the Housing Authority Boaid per ORS 456.095(3).
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Organizationsl affiliation if applivable _ L b Yl

SWAC applicants Jist the ORE 459.320 Group Designation:

Tnformation to assisi the Board of Commissioners:in -considering -'yailr application (e back of this page may by

ussd iFenote Space’is needed and avesiiie may be attached):

Applicant’s sighature’
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